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	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : I got your subjected ITB from ACBAR website and I am intend to bid for it, please clarify the below issue:in Annex A3 is list and quantity for Kabul only, are the other provinces the same or diffrint? if diffrint please send me BOQs for all provices
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is it bidder responsibility to delivery Food items in each district of provinces? do they need to distribute as well? or it is just delivering to the Capital of each province for DRC main offices?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Payment of DRC? because banks have problem so how will be the payment?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is it 6000 packages for each province? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Monthly packages?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : White Rice: is it Sela rice or normal white rice?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is the payment method? Based on the current situation as you may know, withdrawing money from banks is tough. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is your policy for currency as AFN value is changing every other day and the Bid Currency is AFN based on the documents. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Specifications for the items are very much complicated and items with such specifications may not be available in the local market, for beans, should we bid for the Tajik beans or Uzbik beans? Also, flour, can we bid for the flour which are available in the local market? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : A supplier was here and asked for the sample to be checked and he wanted to take photo of the samples 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Do we need to provide certificate for food items?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What will be the deliver required date after PO?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : If anything happens during the delivery such of vehicle breakdown, stolen, truck deliver stuck in custom, does DRC will take responsibility and help the supplier? 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Is there any advance payment ?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : What is Water level Tools ?
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Annex A3 is same for all provinces, so they should proceed with list and quantities in Annex A3 for all provinces. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : The responsibility is to deliver to the district of each province. They will not need to distribute, just deliver to the distribution point and DRC will conduct the distribution. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : DRC could make transfer from HQ to an account based outside of Afghanistan.
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No, it is total. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : It is 6000 packages total, one package per household. No monthly distribution scheduled 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : It is Sela Rice 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Bank transfer After Delivery, out side the country bank is preferable where DRC HQ can transfer the money  
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : It is written AFN in the bid documents, but you can bid in USD and the exchange rate will be applied 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : There is nothing complicated about the specs, country of origin is not important for DRC as long as the specs meet with the required spec added in I-ITB documents. and if local materials  with the same standard are available will be preferable during the sample check
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : DRC does not have any sample available, the evaluation will be done based on the technical criteria added in I-ITB and you are required to provide sample as per criteria. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Yes it is required and to be attached along with your bid
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Delivery will 20-25 working days 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No, it is on supplier to deliver the kits on the given date and time. DRC is not responsible for any mentioned points. 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : No DRC is not giving any advance payment to any supplier, the invoice will be paid after the delivery to required destination 
	[Please enter one question and answer per one line. Furthermore, kindly note that the question copied has to be identical to the one posted by the Supplier, and may not be altered] : Water levels are a simple tool that have been used for a long, long time. Though their low-tech compared to fancy laser levels, they can actually be more accurate over long distances. They work because the water in the tubing will try to find an equilibrium, which you can use to find a level measurement
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